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Genaral Dwight D, Eisenliower called and related
‘that his friend, Fr;?f( rlendly of CBS, had told the General this
morning that he, F, endly, had some evidence that & campaign to
undarmiine the FBI and ure ig forming. Friendly saked Ceneral

Elsenhower if he thought I would gee I'rlendly in order to set the
record straight both for tha 18I and for my own part. -

S ~ 1told Genernl Efsenhower I would be glad to aee
Fricendly and learn what he has In mlnd.» General Eisenlimvor
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Very truly yours, .
- WER
~John Edgar Hoover
Director
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